From: Lanzisera, Penny

To: Wen, Carol
Subject: Request for Additional Information for amendment
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 2:10:00 PM

Licensee: Christiana Care Health Services, Inc.
License No. 07-12153-03
Docket No. 03001303

Dear Carol,
To complete the request to add Dr. Ntambi to your license, please submit the following:

1. Dr. Ntambi was added to the Arkansas license in 2012; a period of great than 7 years
ago. Please provide documentation from the Arkansas licensee indicating the period
of time that he practiced under their license (e.g., email from the University of
Arkansas RSO).

2. The board certificate submitted was cut off. For instance “United States” would
appear at the bottom of the certificate for physicians completing their training in the
U.S. Please provide a copy of the full certificate.

You may submit the above information to my attention either via pdf sent to my email or via
fax to 610-337-5269. Thank you for your assistance,

Penny Lanzisera
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region |
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